
1

From: Steven Kim [steven@chemtech.net]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 5:52 PM
To: 'sercoliani@gslabs.com'
Cc: domare@gslabs.com
Subject: RE: Samples received 10/08/2018
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Sharon, 
 
As discussed on the phone earlier, we will process the samples that do not have any comments regarding TAT or due 
dates to have results reported on a standard 2 week TAT. 
 
In regards to the fastest TAT available, at this point we can only guarantee a 2 business day TAT, so we will provide 
results for the Lead and Arsenic samples in which you requested rush TAT on Wednesday. 
 
Lastly, the 5% discount that was agreed upon for the earlier drinking water samples will not apply here due to the 
number of separate SDGs and reports that need to be prepared. 
 
Feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steven Kim 
Account Executive 
Direct: (908) 728-3157 
Fax: (908) 789-8922 
Mobile: (732) 688-2642 

 
 
 
 

From: Steven Kim [mailto:steven@chemtech.net]  
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 1:34 PM 
To: 'sercoliani@gslabs.com' 
Cc: domare@gslabs.com 
Subject: Samples received 10/08/2018 
 
Good afternoon Sharon, 
 
The CoC forms do not list or specify the TAT or due date of the results for the samples that were received today. Please 
let us know what TAT you are looking for as soon as possible. 
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Regards, 
 
Steven Kim 
Account Executive 
Direct: (908) 728-3157 
Fax: (908) 789-8922 
Mobile: (732) 688-2642 

 
 


